Venkata MahaLakshmi.N



Designation: Associate Professor

E-mail Id : mahalakshmi@pscmr.ac.in

Contact at: Department of Computer Science and Engineering

Potti Sriramulu Chalavadi MallikarjunaRao College of Engineering & Technology, Kothapet, Vijayawada,

Krishna Dt. Andhrapradesh

Education

PhD (Pursuing)

National Institute of Technology, Srinagar

M.Tech (Neural Networks)

2012, Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Kakinada

B.Tech(Computer Science and Engineering)

2008, Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Kakinada

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2012-2020	Assistant Professor	DVR & Dr HS MIC College of Technology
2009-2012	Assistant Professor	PSCMRCET
2008-2009	Assistant Professor	Vignan's Nirula Institute of Technology for
		women

Achievements:

Books Published:

Published Basic Information Technology (BIT) book for B.Tech in 2009 by reem publications

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research: Machine Learning and Artificial Intelligence, Optimization Techniques

Courses Taught

- Advanced Data Structures
- Data Structures
- Python Programming
- Java Programming
- (
- Object oriented Programming through C++
- Data Mining & Data Warehousing

Research Profile

Publications:

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Scopus	https://www.scopus.com/dashboard.uri?origin=NO%20ORIGIN%20DEFIN	
	ED&zone=TopNavBar	
Researchgate https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Venkata_Lakshmi_N		

ORCID	https://orcid.org/0000-0001-5919-1022
Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.com/citations?view_op=list_works&hl=en&user=w1wdUDsAAAAJ
Publons	https://publons.com/researcher/3776131/venkata-mahaakshmi-n/

Professional Development Activities – Participations

Faculty Development and Training	10
Programmes (at least 5 Days)	
International / National Level	2
Seminars	
International / National Level	2
Conferences	
Workshops	4
Instructor Led / Self-Paced Courses	6
Webinars	5

Professional Bodies Membership Details

• ISTE-LM89690

N.V.Maha Lakshmi